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| Pecmit #1Q1-20a0
a 3b c Disposal Service, Inc,

1245 Shawmut Ave., New Bedford, MA 02745  Phone: 508-999-5905

fax cover sheet L)
;n\ Je ?kz (

DATE: éb / )ru()“o TIME: ],FD(&JVN\ |

TO: — . | @DPI FAX #:__508-991-6152 |
TELEPHONE: ___Ext. 100

'NEW BEDFORD STREET PERMIT INFORMATION

~ame: Manpe Cooder _ CONTAINER size: __ o -
AppREsS: _[lo Dvision 3{ ZIP CODE: '

LOCATION: NORTH [ south east [ . west [J

PLACEMENT: FULLY ONSTREET [ STREET PLACED ON: D1¥Sion S

| exterior:  woop O vinvL B srickisTone [ orher: WW T
DRIVER'S NAME: __ \néain (o55te sox# 4 1|

- SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

\
\
DATE OF PLACEMENT: 6/)“’/,%&0 - DATE OF REMOVAL: _ .

abC Disposal Service, Inc. - FAX 5089966323



Cheveli A. Torres

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Already in place, ok.

Antonio P. Lemos

Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:31 PM

Cheveli A. Torres

Amanda Jupin; Erica Trahan; Erin M. lacoponi
Re: dumpster 76 Division St



191-2020

APPLICATION FOR
PERMIT FOR STREET OBSTRUCTION
(Under New Bedford City Code, Chapter 22)

New Bedford, Mass: r:l:){\l Qf)_r A0 O
To the Mayor and City Council: i J

The undersigned respectfully requests permission to obstruct

Location of obstruction applied for
(Number of building and side of street)

LW FANEO
0 DvhoN T
for purpose of (' LQU[L Ot

Material of outside walls of building

Time provided in contract for completion of work 6 ' ' !h l ;2( ) lﬁ ‘ '1’; Lufno contract, the estimated time required to

complete the construction, rebuilding or repairs

Time for which space 1s applied

Length a@f
Projection into sidewalk Y\ @m./

o id w /
Projection into roadway

Nature of obstructions @D\(# O):H

Space proposed to be obstructed in street or sidewalk:

Provisions made for travelers I l/ '( Q] / |

As further consideration for this permit, the applicant shall hold the City of New Bedford harmless and indemnify it for any

and all injury to loss, cost, damage, expense, (including reasonable attorneys fees) and liability on account of the obstruction

in the street and/or sidewalk and any work done in connection therewith.
|

Signature of Applicant G)MN.L .Z B:uﬂuw

Company

osal Service, Inc.
Address — 1245 Shawmut Avepue—————————————
PO. Box 50540
New Bedford, MA 02745

Telephone #

Consent of the Commissioner of Public Infrastructure

New Bedford, Mass. A~ U \ff d3 0O
consent to the above application.

0 not

[ suggest the following conditions be included in permit _]’l me. F?’am@; HCLS Passec:)

Se pham& Cramp"ro N

Consent of the Commissioner of Buildings ( \

I suggest the following conditions be included in permit

I do consent to the above application
do not

Commissioner of Buildings

e



